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Hi Andy
Can I zoom or meet to discuss status of various EA projects?
See attached extract from the public MEUG 8-week calendar published today.  The extract is
from p1 and the red arrows on LHS indicate items I’d like to know progress on, what the next
steps are and if and how MEUG might engage/assist.
Would like to cover this of by end of this week so can include updated info for MEUG members

in the agenda papers for our next monthly meeting on Thursday 24th June 2021.

Alternatively happy for you and or relevant colleagues to join us at meeting on 24th June
(anytime 9:45am to 12:15pm) to talk about some or all of the topics with a red arrow.  Happy to
cover anything that cannot be discussed in a wider setting on a confidential basis.
 
Have copied to John Harbord for his information.
Also copied to Doug Watt as he is aware of our interest in the related topics titled “Wholesale
prices review since 2018, and Structure, Conduct, Performance analysis” and “IWA pilot
Economic Profit Analysis starting with MEL.  Peer review of key adjustments.”  Doug might be the
best person to discuss these two topics but thought I’d include in the whole list as a first start. 
Doug is also aware of the topic titled “Qu on MBIE (cc suppliers) on C&I versus household
relative price ∆’s since 2017,” that’s fairly cryptic but relates to the widening gap, on an index
basis, of MBIE published stats 10-Jun on average household and C&I prices Mar-17 to Mar-21,
refer graph below (MEUG graph of indexed prices using MBIE c/kWh data):
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kind regards
Ralph
M 
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Ralph Matthes
Andy Doube
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Refer to Page 2
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